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( 	Confidential Assistant 
( 	Chief, Administrative Section 
( 	Chief, Appeals and Research Section 
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Sin'er<i 

e-i 

Aniteb States pcpututent of Justice 

UNITED STATES ATTORNEY 
EASTERN DISTRICT OP LOUISIANA 

NEW ORLEANS. LOUISLLNA. 70130 

January 26, 1968 

Mr. J. Nklter Yeagley 
Assistant Attorney General 
Internal Security Division 
Department of Justice 
Washington, D. C. 	20530 

Dear Walter: 

As per our conversation of last week, enclosed 

herewith is a copy of the Articles of Incorporation of the 

Guatemala Lumber & Mineral Corporation, as requested by 

you. 

LOUIS La0OUR 
United States Attorney 
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Sincerely. 

96'8 	ts 
?RED 4, VINSON, 

Assistant Attorney General 
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Enclosure(./  

Records 
Chrono 
Nalley 
Mr. Vinson 
DAG 

Typed: 2/2/68 
EV:RCN:bw 
129-11 

February 5, 196d 

Honorable Edward V. Lone 
United States Senate 
Washington, D. C. 

Dear Senator: 

This is in response o 	r communication of January 25, 
1968 transmitting a letter f 	 n which your 
constituent comments on the book, :Six Seconds in a as. 

Sties authors who bay* criticised the conclusions of the 
Warren Commission do not claim to have any significant new evidence, 
so far as we are aware. Rather, their criticisms and demands for a 
new inquiry are based upon different conclusions they have drawn from 
parts of the same body of EViailtACO that was exemired by the Commission. 
The Comeiasion made a thorough ingniry and detailed analysis of the 
facts concerning the assassination. The evidence amply supports the 
basic conclusions of the Commission. In these circumstance*, we see 
no basis for a new inquiry. 

The Warren Commission gathered a vest amount of material, 
'such of it having only remote connection with the assassination. The 
bulk of the naterial that was before the Commission either was pub-
lished in its 26-velume Hearines or is available to researchers at 
the National Archives. The relatively small portion which is not 
now available to the public conaists priearily of national security 
intelligence or investieetive reports -- dealing largely eith activi- 
ties far removed from the assassination itself 	which if disclosed 
nipht comeromise confidential sources or techniques, or in some cases 
jeopardize the lives of individuals abroad. AU of the Commission 
material which has not yet been released will he reviewed periodically 
until all of it has been made available to the public. 

As always, it is a pleasure to be of assistance. Tour 
enclosure is returned herewith. 



January 25, 1968 

PARTMEAT OF ...iSTiCE 

Respectful4y referred to 
Department of Justice 
Washington, D. C. Hr  

JAN 26 1 °P 
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PLEASE EXI5EZDZIE 
) • 

THIS MAIL SHOULD ,LA.. - 

ANSWERED WITHIN 14-8 HOURS 

Receipt was acknowledged 	6,  

Correspondence Section 
Records Administration Office 
Administrative Division 

4 

'Unit  a) -.States -.Senate 

for such consideration as the communication 

herewith submitted may warrant, and for a report 

thereon, in duplicate to accompany return of  

inclosure.  
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Edward V. Long 	1l S. s. 
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Dear Senator: 

I have just read the book totted "Six Seconds In 

Dallas". I am a member of Southeast Missouri State 

College and I'am majoring in History and ?olitical 

Science. In one of my classes we have been discussing 

this book. 

This book states that thete were two assasins in 

the slaying of ?resident Kennedy. This book also 

says that there is eyedence of this fact that is being 

held from the public by other privat citizens. I would 

like to know why this evidence has not been siezad by 

the government of the United States and released to 

the people of the United States. 

As a resident of the state of Missouri I am looking 

forward to your reply before election time. 
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Mr. Joseph F. Dolan 
Administrative Assistant to 

Senator Kennedy of New York 
United States Senate 
Washington, D. C. 20510 

CC: Mr. Wozencraft 
Mrs. Copeland 
Mr. Schmidt 
Mr. Hoffman 
The File 

,Lq:T! 2 ''02P 

Dear Mr. Dolan: 

Warren Christopher has asked me to reply to your request 
for our comments on the letter to Senator Kennedy from Mr. 
Richard E. Sprague. 

Since we have not seen the new photographic evidence 
which Mr. Sprague claims to have discovered, we cannot 
comment upon the conclusions he has drawn from that evidence 
in his monograph. However, the Federal Bureau of Investiga-
tion is always open to receive and investigate new evidence 
bearing on the assassination of President Kennedy if anyone 
uncovers valid new evidence. The Department of Justice is 
ready to examine any valid and relevant new evidence to 
insure that the facts surrounding the assassination have been 
completely uncovered. 

While I would expect that Burke Marshall would have 
submitted to the Department anything which he considered 
relevant, I think it would be entirely appropriate for you to 
reply to Mr. Sprague that he should submit to the Department 
any new evidence which he has developed. 

With best wishes, 

Sincerely, 

, M. Wozencraft 
Latent Attorney General 

0 ice of Legal Counsel 
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Mr-4—iferersacir Criminal Main 

2. A xi._  
3.  

4.  

Ej PER 

NOTE 

YOUR 

AS REQUESTED 
CONVERSATION 

AND FILE 

IMP OR NATION 

• SIGNATURE 	 • COMMENT 

al APPROVAL 	 MI NECESSARY ACTION 	- 

1111 SEE ME 	 III NOTE AND RETURN 	gm 
• RECOMMENDATION 	. CALL ME EJ 

ANSWER OR ACKNOWL-
1/1 EDGE ON OR BEFORE 

... PREPARE REPLY FOR 
m•  THE SIGNATURE OF 

REMARKS 

If you wish, I can put this in B & A Homes 
file, but I really think it belongs in whatever 
files you have on "Garrison's Follies," where 
it can be found if needed. 

(--1-' 

FROM : 	NAME .4.111.0.10. MOOM. EXT. DATE 

Mr. Edelhert z 2/13/68 
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Mr. Bernard F. MtKa 

Dear Mr. McKay: 

Your letter to Senator  Feti concerning the assas-
sination of President Kennedy has been referred to me 
for reply. 

The Commission made a thorough inquiry and detailed 
analysis of the facts concerning the assassination. The 
evidence amply supports the basic conclusion of the Com-
mission. In these circumstances, we see no basis for a 
new inquiry. The Federal Bureau of Investigation is always 
open to rec:7.w.? rico c:vicT,2u.Ce bearing on the assassination 
if anyone uncovers valid new evidence. The Department of 
Justice stands ready to examine any valid and relevant new 
evidence to insure that the facts surrounding the assassin-
ation of President Kennedy are ccmpletely uncovered and 
known to the public. 

Sincerely, 

Frank M. Wozencraft 
Assistant Attorney General 
Office of Legal Counsel 

cc: Hon. Claiborne Pell 
United States Senate 
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To: 
	Mrs. Copeland 

Office of Legal Counsel 
Room 5131 

DATE: January 22, 1968 

From: 
	

Herbert E. Hoffman 
Chief, Legislative & Legal Section 
Office of the Deputy Attorney General 

Subject: Correspondence from: 

Senator Claiborne Pell re assassination of President  

Kennedy. 

Responsibility 

Prepare reply for signature of 
forward to Herbert E. Hoffman, 

XX Make an appropriate reply with 
Room 4117, Main Justice. 

Deputy Attorney General and 
Room 4117, Main Justice. 

a copy to Herbert E. Hoffman, 

Department File No.: 

Miscellaneous Information: 

Interim reply is being/has been made. 

XX No interim reply is being made. 

Copy of incoming correspondence attached. 

XX Original of incoming correspondence attached. 

Please return attachment. 

Ur: iL;S
r
iaE12

,  

rviAR 2:3 1''6,8 
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i should be MOST.  appreciative if you \vould forward 
comments \•c,:. ,are ~o make re..2• -i_rdirrz its T.ontents 

777.7 a '.r"777"'rr:7'-. • 

1' a l•rn 

• 

. 	LIIEGER PIPL.L. ALA.. CHAIRMAN 

WAYNE MORSE. OREG. 	• 	JACOB K. JAVITS, N 
RALPH YARBOROUGH. TEX. 	 WINSTON L. PROUT1. .- 
J9SEPH S. CLANK. PA. 	 PETER H. DOMINICK. COLO. 

GEORGE MURPHY, CALIF. 
„ailes 7 "I 	• 	 r 

,:■/•■•• r‘111■..? ,c 

.AYLCFD 
PIOSERT F. KENNEDY. N.Y. 

COMMITTEE ON 
LABOR AND PUBLIC WELFARE 

STEWART E. MCCLURE. CHIEF CLERK 
JOHN S. FORSYTHE. GENERAL COUNSEL WASHINGTON. D.C. 20510 

January 18, 1968 

Mr. Herbert E. Hoffman 
Officer in Charge 
Congressional Liaison Office 
4208 Department of Justice 
Washington, D. C. 20530 

Dear Mr. Hoffman: 

Enclosed is a copy of a letter I have received 
from Mr. Bernard McKay concerning the assassination 
of Presiden Kennedy. 

4 

CLTho-rn Pell 
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Copeland 
Schmidt 

Honorable Warren G. Magnuson 
United States Senate 
Washington, D.C. 20510 

Dear Senator Magnuson: 

. You have requested our consideration of the attached 
76- letter from 	 concerning the withholding of 

certain evioenou ga::1,3iici-oy the Warren Commission in con-
nection with its investigation of the assassination of 
President Kennedy. 

The Warren Commission gathered a vast amount of 
material, much of it having only remote connection with 
the assassination. The bulk of the material that was 
before the Commission either was published in its 26-volume 
Hearincl or is avz.ilable to researchers at th2 National 
Archives. Tne relatively small portion which is not now 
available to the public consists primarily of national 
security intelligence or investigative reports -- dealing 
largely with activities far removed from the assassination 
itself -- which if disclosed might compromise confidential 
sources or techniques, or in some cases jeopardize the lives 
of individuals abroad. Public availability of other informa-
tion had been delayed pending completion of the prosecution 
cf Jack Ruby, but this information has now been released. 
All of the Commission material which has not yet been 
released will be reviewed periodically until all of it has 
been made available to the public. 

I hope this information is of interest to 

Sincerely, 

Frank X. Wozencraft 
Assistant Attorney General 
Office of Legal Counsel 

Attachment 

l(Q 
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